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From: Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 3:27 PM


To: Michelle Banonis


Cc: Pablo R Arroyave; MORALES, FRANCIA; RONALD MILLIGAN; maria.rea@noaa.gov;


Garwin Yip; Brycen Swart


Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Shasta RPA Adjustment Meeting


Thanks for your responses everyone, none of my suggested options worked. So, I will try and find a time that


works for everyone, and send out some options for you to respond to on Monday.


Hope you have a nice weekend,


Aimee


On Tue, Apr 26, 2016 at 5:43 PM, Michelle Banonis <mbanonis@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hi Aimee,


I don't want to speak for Pablo and Ron, but we will likely be preoccupied at ACWA on the May 5 date. Just


thought I'd mention it.


I can make the May 3 date/time work.


Thanks,


Michelle


Sent from my iPhone


On Apr 26, 2016, at 4:50 PM, Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov> wrote:


Good afternoon,


I have been asked to try and schedule the subject meeting.


Can you tell me your availability: Tuesday, May 3rd, from 9-10 am?


2nd choice: Thursday, May 5th, 10-11 am?


The meeting could be held at our office at 650 Capitol Mall, or the BDO office if that would be


more convenient for the majority.


Thank you for your time,


--

Aimee Moore


Administrative Office Support


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce
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650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, California 95814-4700

Office: 916-930-3601


aimee.moore@noaa.gov


"Be kind whenever possible. It is always possible."

Dalai Lama XIV


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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